Public Service Commission

bt

:’v OF TH,

o THAD LeVAR
&& } Chair
@ y DAVID R. CLARK
X Commissioner
ererssst?’
RON ALLEN
Commissioner
State of Utah
SPENCER J. COX
Governor

DEIDRE M. HENDERSON
Lieutenant Governor

MEMORANDUM
To: Utah Division of Public Utilities
From: Public Service Commission of Utah

Gary Widerburg, PSC Secretary

Date: July 15, 2021

Subject: Extension of Time Requested, Docket No. 21-057-13

On July 12, 2021, the Utah Division of Public Utilities filed a memorandum requesting
additional time to complete its review of Dominion Energy Utah’s Affiliated Transaction Report.

For good cause shown, the PSC grants the extension of the action request deadline from July 28,
2021 to as soon as practicable but no later than November 19, 2021.
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